

## **Functional Needs Resources - Agency Websites**

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

[www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov](http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov)

ILLINOIS COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

<https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/icdd/>

ILLINOIS DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING COMMISSION

[www.idhhc.illinois.gov](http://www.idhhc.illinois.gov)

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

Includes the following divisions:

Alcoholism and Addiction

Health and Medical

Developmental Disabilities

Mental Health

Disability and Rehabilitation

[www.dhs.state.il.us](http://www.dhs.state.il.us)

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT ON AGING

[www.illinois.gov/aging](http://www.illinois.gov/aging)

ILLINOIS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

[www.illinois.gov/iema](http://www.illinois.gov/iema)

[www.illinois.gov/ready](http://www.illinois.gov/ready)

AMERICAN RED CROSS

[www.redcross.org](http://www.redcross.org)

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA)

[www.fema.gov](http://www.fema.gov)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

[www.dhs.gov](http://www.dhs.gov)

[www.ready.gov](http://www.ready.gov)

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION ON DISABILITY

[www.nod.org](http://www.nod.org)

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

[www.samhsa.gov](http://www.samhsa.gov)